
{:_COl¡o( \TtD

Town of Colchester, Conneclicut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

REGULAR MEETING of BOARD OF FINANCE

AGENDA - September 6, 2017 - Town Hall - 7:00

REGULAR MEETING

1 CALL TO ORDER

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August '16 Regular Meeting

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. BOARD OF EDUCATION UPDATE
f- ,.1:'

* I l:' "
l ¡ _ i"
.-:, f¡ \ '

,-.-¡l tt--

l-r'ì11 r:¡

;{il} ¿.

(

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Tax Collector
b Finance

B. FIRST SELECTMAN
a. Transfer requests
b. First Selectman's report

9 NEW BUSINESS
a. Review of meeting with Lockton
b. 2018-2019 Budget - Discussion
c Board of Finance Resignation and Vacancy

10. OLD BUSINESS
a. 2017-2018 Budget Update - Discussion and Possible Action
b. Board of Finance Objectives and lnitiatives - Review and Update

11. LIAISONS' REPORTS

12. CITIZENS COMMENTS

,13. ADJOURNMENT



Boord of Finonce
Regulor Meeting Minules

-i:,l.,irLû"tìt 
'fr*:l i i ii:i

ij ,-r¡:':'LE FtliiflAl{-i rr1 iÌ i tll i:ñlJi i .ll irl^.r irilAugusl 16, 2017 - Town Holl - 7:00 pm

Members Presenl: Choirmon R. Torlov, R. Lepore, A. Miglioccio, T. Kcne, A. Bisbikos, S. Lowe
Others Presenl: Firsl Seleclmen A. Shilosky, BOE B. Bernier, Pcrks & Rec C. Preslon, J. McNcir, S. Schuster,
J. Kelly, ond Clerk J. Ccmpbell

1. CALL TO ORDER
R. Tcrlov colled lhe meeling lo order ol 7:00 pm

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
R. Torlov osked thot o genercl discussion on minules be odded Ìo lhe ogendo under ilem 34. A
Miglioccio MOTIONED lo cpprove lhe oddilion lo the cgendo, SECONDED by A. Bisbikos. All
members voled in fovor. MOTION CARRIED ó/0

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Augusl2 Regulor Meetíng
A. Miglioccio MOTIONED lo cpprove the minules from the B/2 regulor meeting, SECONDED by S.

Lowe. R. Torlov stoted lhere is c typo Thot needs lo be correcled. Bb, 4tn line from lhe bollom,
Opengov is being held, should be held up. A. Miglioccio MOTIONED 1o opprove lhe minules wilh
chcnges, SECONDED by R. Lepore. A. Bisbikos cnd T. Kcne ABSTAINED. All oiher members
presenl voted in fovor. MOTION CARRIED.4/0/2

3o. Generol Discussion of Minules
R. Torlov menlioned thol il seems olher bocrds ond commissions ore nol posling minutes on lhe
web sile un.til ofler the opprovol of lhe nexl meeling. R. Torlov clso sloled thot lhe minules ore c
summory of the discussion ond lhot lhe meelings ore recorded so lhol people con check lhere
for the deToil. ll would be cosl prohibilive lo hove every word in lhe minules.

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS
S. Schusler spoke using the clloched lelier. S. Schusler is osking for c forensic oudit of lhe BOE

lo find oui where cll ìhe revenue ond expendilures ore.
J. McNoir shcred his inleresl in voling pollerns. He slcieci lhcl over 4.000 residents hove never

vo.led in o referendum. ln mcking phone colls. he found lhol some residenls believe lhcl lhe
BOF hcs fincl con'frol over oll budgel ilems.

D. Bouchcrd slcted her cgreemeni wilh ìhe prevrous 2 speokers. She slcled thot the BOF wcs
owore of monies from luilion from oTher creo schools. Lookìng inlo lhe previous e-moils lhere is c
vcricnce on how much money wcs received. She hcs conlccled Ìhe Slcle Deportmenl of
Educclion 1o see if lhe BOE con spend the tuilion money on onyihing bul bock inlo lhe school.
A school will use gront money 1o send c child Io our school. Gronl money is supposed lo only be
used for the inlencJed purpose. D. Bouchcrd is queslioning if lhe BOE then must follow the gronl
guidelines.

J. Kelly is osking how confidenl lhe BOF is on the reimbursemenl fronr lhe slole on the school
project. Will lhe money equolwhol lhe lox poyers hove been lold?

5. CORRESPONDENCE
See clloched Correspondence

f r.'COltlrOll.{ffil)

Town of Colchester, C,affiEþ:ÍiÇut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Con".,.4ffÁf"Pt.f.àrfA 

íì: ûü



BOF Meeting Minutes
08-16-2017 page 2

ó. RECREATION/PROGRAM FUND PRESENTATION

o. Progrom Fund Reporl ond updole on plon previously presenled
C. Preston presenled obout lhe use of the Progrom fund cs well lhe Porks & Recreolion
2017-2018 budget. See the ottoched presenlolion for more deloils.

b. Deportment Heod - discussion of 2018-2019 budgel needs

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

o. Tox Collector - M. Wyott wos unoble to ottend but provided the oltoched reporls
b. Finonce - M. Cosgrove wos unoble to otlend bul provided the ottoched reporls

8. FIRST SELECTMAN
o. Tronsfer requesls - None
b. First Selectmon's report - A. Shilosky reported lhot there ore 3 public works employees

thol cre no longer employed due Io vorious reosons wilh o 41h one leoving on Thursdoy.
M. Wyotl is still in the process of hiring o replocement for lhe Tox Colleclor's Office. G.
Therion will be retiring AugusI25lh. lnlerviews hove been on going. The bridge on Norwich
Avenue by lhe grovel pil is town owned ond hcs fciled inspection. A. Shilosky will be
looking to hire someone lo reploce the bridge, mosl likely within 30 doys. J. Poggloli is

looklng for c new microphone syslems. The potenÌiol cosT will be $2-3,000. Our phone
system is slowly foiling. $20,000-$30,000 will be needed lo reploce lhe system.

9. NEW BUSINESS

o. Review of meeling wilh Lockton
Lost Thursdoy M. Cosgrove, A. Shilosky, R. Torlov, ond B. Bernier mel with Locklon. They
logelher hcve come up wiTh c plcn to decreose the volotility of lhe insuronce.
Stoninglon hos o plon in ploce which the Town would like to emulole. The iown would
like to decreose the volotilily by l0% eoch yeor, which would loke opprox. 7 yeors, but
could be quicker of onnuol cloims experience is good

b. 2017-2018 Budget Process Review
B. Bernier suggested lhoT eoch boord discuss the budgel process ond whol worked or
didn'.t work with the budget process. T. Kone lhought thoT with the exceplion of the
obsence of the stote budgei, the budgel seoson wos deceni. A. Shilosky stoied thoÌ
people were engoged cnd communicciion wos better. R. Torlov felt the BOF ond lhe
vofers hod o beller understonding on the BOE budgel of lhe impccl on lhe progroms
should odditionol culs need to be mode.

IO. OLD BUSINESS

s. Budgel Updote - Discussion ond Possible Aclion
R. Torlov stoted lhere is c lot of confusion on lhe reoson behind why the MV tcx bills hove
been deloyed. There is currenlly wilh the new budgel o proposed mill role cop of 32. Our
mill role is 32.37 .lf we were to send them out aI 32,lhe supplemenlol billing would cosl
'too much in posfcge ond hondling ond printing for ihe .3/ mill rcIe. Gov. Molloy hos
severol execulive orders lhcl he hcs soid he will put forlh if o budget is not reoched by o
certoin dote. The lown monoger in Tollond hcs senl oul o well put logelher leller ond we
will odd il lo the 9-6-2017 ogendo pccket.

b. Boord of Finonce Objectives ond lniliotives - Review ond Updote
lnsuronce wiìl go on the cgendc for lhe nexl meeting when Moggie is ovcilcble. Mission
stolemenl hos been odded bock onlo lhe chort beccuse of o discussion R. Torlov hod
wilh J. McNoir. T. Kone menÌioned Ìhol November is lhe eleclion ond thot the boord
should woil to lclk oboul lhe Mission Slolemenl unlil eleclions ore done.



BOF Meeting Minutes
08-L6-2017 page 3

1I. LIAISONS' REPORÏS

A. Miglioccio reporled lhe COA is looking for new members. They ore willing to move lheir fime
lo ottroci new members. They received $14,óó5 from senior resources to support lheir moking
memories compoign. CT DepT. of Tronsporlclion hcs oworded them wilh on BOI2O grcnl for o
new bus. The lotol for .the grcnl is $ó7,000. The Town pays 20% ond lhe DOT gronted B0%. The

former's morkel vouchers hcs been suspended due lo funding. The funding for the senior center
bistro doy hos been eliminoted due to stole budget issues. Senior center will be hosfing o food
drive. Senior Cenler currenlly hos 1,053 members. BOE Budgel committee reporled thcl lhe
hiring of o replocement of o mondcTed PT posilion. There is o proposed 3 yeor controct for
I 1,000 for the firsl yecr ond mid 20's for the remoinder of the conlroct. The boord is looking lo
creote o commitlee consisling of the CFO, Superintendenl, BOE, CommuniTy representotives,
ond speciol educotion representolives'to see if consolidoting services, such os lT, with smcller
surrounding lowns would be o cost soving idec. They ore looking for susloinobility wilhin the
cofeterio fund. There is o potentiol to hire on outside source to evoluole current services. R.

Tcrlov reported the WJJMS building committee is oheod of schedule. Curbing ond poving is in
progress. Furnilure thoi wos slill in good condilion hos been stored, lherefore o cost sovings lhere
con be ulilized. A reimbursemenï progrom for lhe 2nd gym, which wos iniliolly sei to not hcve ony
reimbursement for the projecl, odjusted Iheir requirements, ond now we will be receiving some
reimbursemenl.

12. Discussion - BOE oction to use 2016-2017 Norwich Tuition Money
A. Miglioccio presenled o slotemenl from Principcl Peel obout finding money to purchose the
longuoge lob for Bocon. The boord members discussed the lock of communicction with BOF

regording the purchose of the Longuoge Lob ond monies lhot were used for the purchose. A.

Bisbikos stoted his concern for lhe use of this money when the stcle hosn'l sellled o budgeT. R.

Torìov is slill concerned oboul the process for spending monies from this fund os it reìcles lo out
of dislrict tuilion olher thon Norwich ond clso felt thot ollhough he reolized thot the money lo
purchose fhe lob wos in lost yeor's numbers, money is money ond thot he didn't think this wos
lhe'time for lhis buying decision. R. Lepore feels fhot lhe spending of this money wos spent of o
poor lime ond bolh BOE ond BOF spoke lhot lhe money would nol be spenl unlil fhe stote
budgel is setlled. S. Lowe meniioned thol during previous budgel discussion lhe BOE Choirmon
R. Goldslein sloted lhot he would nol be spending tuilion money until lhe budget is known.

I3. CITIZENS COMMENTS
D. Bouchord sloled her oppreciotion for BOF lo bring lhe tuiTion money to discussion. She wos

under lhe impression thot lhe monies were to pul on hold pending lhe stote budget. D.

Bouchcrd sloled thot of The meeting she hos otlended mosl porenis were in fovor of sporls ond
not lhe lcnguoge lob. She is questioning if The BOE Budgel commiltee hos lhe ouihorily io
finolize o purchose of the longuoge lob. She olso resloted her concern lhcl the tuilion money is

gront money ond con only be spenf on whol it hos b'een inlended for.
J. Kelly ogreed wilh R. Torlov oboul spending money lo educote our children wilhin cnother

lown, lhot money we receive from oTher lowns should be used to defer thol cosl. J. Kelly feels
lhe BOE is being fiscoìly irresponsible.

I4. ADJOURNMENT
A. Miglioccio MOTIONED lo odjourn lhe meeling ot 9:5ó pm, SECONDED by S. Lowe. All

members present voled in fovor. MOTION CARRIED. ó/0

Respeclfully Submitled,

/ o rr, 
" 
i o 3., 7r,lz, 1/1i C I e r k

Attochments:
Correspondence A & B

Tox Colleclor's Reporfs
Initiolives & Okrjeclives
S. Schusler's Cilizens Commenf

Finonce Reports Porks & Rec Presenlolion



From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:41 PM 
To: 'Migliaccio, Andrea' 
Cc: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: FYI BOE year end-better accountability needed?? 
  
Andrea, 
  
Here is the BOE agenda from last year.  Typically, this is when the BOE shows year end stuff.  Notice, no issue 
releasing unaudited financials last year.  I am just curious why year end reporting goes dark for months after year 
end close.  Here is  reply from Martha that I assumed meant you guys were given a verbal heads up on the 
amount.  It appears I was wrong.  My fear is the BOE is not pumping their brakes on spending this potentially large 
surplus.  Their May 31,2017 report showed over $800K in unspent and unencumbered funds for last fiscal 
year.  Here is the link.  http://www.colchesterct.org/page.cfm?p=30 

 

Colchester: Monthly Budget Reports 

www.colchesterct.org 

Website Accessibility: The Colchester Public School District is 

committed to making our website content accessible to all members of 

the public, including those with ... 

 

 
As a point of reference, their May 2016 report showed $315K that eventually resulted in a $146K surplus. 
  

James, 
 

The FY 2016-2017 year end report was not presented at the August 3rd Budget Committee 

meeting as items are in the process of being posted and verified.  CFO Cosgrove provided a 

verbal update to the Committee. 

 

The Budget Committee reviews each year's June 30th Unaudited Year End Budget Report 

before it is sent to the full Board.  In prior years the reports have been available for review 

between September and December. 

Martha 

 
 
MARTHA L. INGVES 
SECRETARY TO THE SUPERINTENDENT 

  

http://www.colchesterct.org/page.cfm?p=30
http://www.colchesterct.org/page.cfm?p=30
http://www.colchesterct.org/page.cfm?p=30


From: Sen. Linares, Art <Art.Linares@cga.ct.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:58 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: RE: Colchester-State revenue History 
  
Dear Rob, 
  
Thank you for your heartfelt email regarding our state’s budget crisis. I agree that towns with responsible budgets 
and planning should not be held financially responsible. 
  
Please see attached our Republican budget proposal to address the budget crisis. We are in the process of updating 
the numbers after the SEBAC agreement was passed, but this should give you a good idea of our approach to solving 
the issues without raising taxes or passing teacher pension costs to the towns. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Art Linares 
State Senate –33rd District 

 
  
From: Robert Tarlov [mailto:BOFChair@colchesterct.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 9:37 AM 

To: Rep. Orange, Linda; Rep. Ziobron, Melissa; Sen. Linares, Art 
Cc: Art Shilosky; Ronald Goldstein; Board of Finance Members 
Subject: Colchester-State revenue History 
  
Linda, Melissa, Art, 
  
I read that the Governor has defended cutting aid to towns by saying that State Aid has increased by 21% over the 
last 5 years.  Both in the Governor's reports and my numbers (attached), for Colchester we are getting less money 
now than 5 years ago.  In addition the State has cut funding of state programs like libraries and fire prevention 
schools, already shifting those costs to us outside of any of these numbers. Add to that we are shown as getting 
the  second largest ECS cut in the state in the Democrat's numbers released on Tuesday. 
  
The Governor has stated that towns with fund balances should bear a greater share in the sacrifice to balance the 
State budget. Although Colchester has worked hard to build our fund balance back up since 2011, when Moody's 
downgraded our rating because of our use of fund balance, there are MANY Connecticut towns getting increases in 
their ECS that have higher unassigned fund balances, (both $$$ and %), higher ratings, higher reserves and 
much larger per capita commercial grand lists. 
  
Not only is it fiscally responsible to have a rainy day fund, the rating companies demand it.  For Colchester, with a 
school project under construction and a large bonding for it within the next 12 months, maintaining our unassigned 
fund balance is critical as the new ratings coming with that bond issue will determine the interest we pay on that 
debt for the next 25 years.  The State's mismanagement of the state budget and the rainy day fund has resulted in 
the State's ratings being reduced and that will negatively impacted the ratings for towns seeking new 
reviews. Because the State and other towns have mismanaged their budgets and rainy day funds, taxpayers in towns 
like Colchester, who have paid additional local taxes to build and maintain responsible fund balances and avoid 
borrowing, should not be asked to now pay even more taxes to offset the State and those towns where taxpayer 
have not done the same. 
  
As stated, Colchester has continued to see their State revenues fall absolutely, and in relationship to increasing 
costs.  Also, the State has a long standing history of putting legislated mandates upon the towns that have 
significantly increased our costs.  I have always wondered if the past legislators had to figure out how to pay for 



these mandates, how many would have seen the light of day.  As individuals, there are many "good" things we all 
want to buy and do, but can't because we don't have the money to do so. 
  
In regards to the Teacher's pension fund, the State created the ground rules with no input from the towns and then 
proceeded to underfund it for years. I believe we are second only to Illinois in per capita underfunding.  The 
underfunding of both the state employee and teacher pension funds is much worse than represented.  To assume 
8% and 8.5% return on investment is not prudent in any environment, but are especially high moving forward, and 
overstate the funding levels of both pensions.  Over the last 10 years, the State has not achieved that average 
annual return.  
  
If the towns are going to be asked to share in the teacher pension fund, it should be phased in over time, and it 
should be used to increase the funding levels to responsible levels of the pension, not lower the state's contribution 
of an already unacceptable underfunded amount. 
  
Also, I recently read where Denise Napier, when referring to a good investment year just ending 6/30, said that this 
gives us extra money to spend on other needed programs.  This is wrong.  Funding levels should not be decreased 
based on one year's performance.  Funding levels should be maintained to decrease the underfunding and are also 
needed to offset the years that will have performance under the assumed investment return (as most years will) or 
even a negative year.  If the investments are down 20%, are we going to add that on to that year's budget?  This is 
dangerous and the practice will increase funding volatility and increase the underfunding.  Funding levels should be 
reduced only when long term past performance has been higher than the assumption and only when funding levels 
are at acceptable levels.   
  
CT is on a downward spiral, and without major changes, there are no better times coming to fix these problems 
later. 
  
Over the past several months I have read the Speaker, the Governor and others state that towns are being selfish 
and need to share in the sacrifice.  What these statements fail to acknowledge is that those that pay the cost of 
running the State budget and those who pay to run the towns are the same people. To pass the responsibility for 
figuring out how to pay for the State's financial mistakes down to the local level, where in most towns, these 
decisions will be made by unpaid volunteers is unconscionable. The problems created by the State, should be solved 
at the State. Local leaders should not take the heat for the past actions of State leaders. If that requires increased 
income tax and increased sales tax, so be it. As local taxpayers we are going to pay the price for the State's 
overspending, over-borrowing and poor negotiating, regardless, either in increased taxes or in a loss of services and 
programs. 
  
Rob 
  
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance, Colchester 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 
From: Merja H Lehtinen <ctmlhr@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:00 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Cc: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re 
  
Hi Rob, 
 
I highly recommend Tearice Peters for the opening on BOF. You can work with her and she with you. 
 



Best, 
Merja  
 
 
 
 
From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:53 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Cc: Donald Peters 
Subject: BOF CIP VACANCY 
  
Dear Chairman Tarlov, 
 
As you are now aware CIP BOF Member, Stefani Lowe has resigned from the BOF effective 8/25/17, due to 
an increase in her work responsibilities. 
 
The Colchester Independent Party recognizes that due to the fiscal uncertainty of the CT State Budget and 
it's potential impact on the Town of Colchester, it is vitally important to have a full Board of Finance to 
address these unprecedented fiscal issues. 
Having already adjudicated the question over who the vacant seat belongs to, the CIP moves to submit CIP 
Member Tearice Peters for the BOF vacancy. 
Although there are several CIP members whom would be eligible to serve, CIP believes Ms Peters 
appointment to the BOF is fair and in the best interests of the BOF and the Citizens of Colchester.  
Ms Peters was already interviewed by the BOF and you and VC Kane had expressed your recommendation 
to appoint her to the BOF if she was eligible to serve. 
I respectfully ask that you move to make this appointment at your next BOF meeting on September 6th, 
2017, or that you call a special meeting for this purpose as your September 20, 2017, meeting is cancelled 
due to the holiday. 
This will ensure that the BOF adheres to the provisions set forth in the Colchester Town Charter. 
 
Should you have any additional questions, please feel free to call me at 860-222-4617. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Deanna E. Bouchard 
Chairman 
Colchester Independent Party – CIP 
 

 
 
 
From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 6:42 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: seeking official clarification-discretionary spending 
  
Rob, 
  



With the Democrat Plan on the table it appears the range of ECS reduction has a floor of about $1 million.  I find it 
interesting the Democrat plan seems to hit Colchester really hard versus other towns. 
Minutes have stated there is a spending freeze.  Is this only discretionary spending, which is a small percentage, or 
extended to hiring freeze and other large expenses? 
  
Thanks, 
  
James 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 1:21 PM 
To: James D McNair III 
Cc: Art Shilosky; Ronald Goldstein 
Subject: Re: seeking official clarification-discretionary spending 
  
James, 
 
On the Town, Art can provide you a more current report, but as discussed at our last two meetings, in those 
departments where we can hold off hiring, we have done so.  As of the last meeting, we had eight vacancies.  Where 
we have only one position or where we have had to hire a temp due to workload we are interviewing 
for replacements and will hire if we find a candidate.  In Public Works we have had 3 vacancies, and we have held off 
hiring, but now with a fourth, we must hire, and as we approach the snow season we will have to do so also.  People 
have complained about the embarrassment of weeds on the green around the gazebo, monuments and trees and 
also along the roads where mowing has been less frequent, a result of having been down 3 people.   
 
I understand many projects have been delayed or slowed down and purchases like the Opengov software and hiring 
the part time clerk in the Planning Office are on hold. 
 
Ron or Brad can probably provide more details for Board of Ed, but from talking with Ron, I understand that they 
have not hired replacements for vacant positions, including the Superintendent, unless mandated. 
 
The current net number for the town is about -885,000. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
  
  
 
 































 

 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

 HEALTH INSURANCE FUNDING – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

o Revise formula to minimize year to year volatility

o Create policy - no official funding policy has been adopted in writing

X X 

o Tom created communication pieces for 

▪

o

o

o

o

o

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

o

o



o

▪

▪

o

o

▪

Sept 2017

Can questions be posted anonymously?

Can questions be submitted through page, without posting, and then post questions and answers?

Budget Facebook Page

How do we want to use?

Post information and/or Direct People to Web Site where information will be posted?

Allow people to ask questions?

Graph forwarded to BOE

Department Fundraising

People Costs

Have official document explain benefits package in contracts 

STEPS: what are they?

STEPS: a document stating # staff get contractual increases by increase range 1-2%, 3-5%, 6% and higher

2017

How do we want to communicate?

Informational Meetings? Links on Art's Weekly Update to new budget 

communications.Web Site

Facebook

TriBoard Discussions

What do we want to communicate

Declining Enrollment, per pupil spending, test results - Graphs forward to BOE

Fund Balance Policy and History

BOF: Powers, Responsibilities. Expectations, Limitations 

Communication during off budget season.  - continue work done on communicating, Informing and Educating the Voter during 

Sept(We had a piece previously approved by Board - changes recommended by Maggie were approved)

Budget and Tax Rate History

Revaluation

Unexpended BOE Fund Balances

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - August 16, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

A 1
Meeting with Lockton held on August 10, will 

review at September 6 meeting.
6-Sep 2017



 

 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

A 2 

o   Graphs and a Budget in Brief

§  Review BOF graphs and new ones created on 6/24 by Town staff

§  Having Budget document showing headcount trends for Town and BoE. Stated at 4/1 Meeting, would like to see this 

·

·    

▪

·

·

§  Department Review to Begin Review with BOF in October

·

A 1 

Andreas presented info received from the FOI 

requests on 6/21/2017. He suggusted the 

Town and BOE should prepare an annual list 

of grants that were receivd in prior FY. Art was 

in agreement and Rob spoke with Ron about 

the same. Rob sent e-mail to Ron and Art on 

7/28 for 2016-2017 list. Discussion at 8/2 

meeting with Maggie as to how to create - she 

thinks that a report she provides the State in 

September might work.

October 2017

A 1 
opengov.com in the 2017/2018 Budget, on 

hold until State Budget numbers known.
October 2017



▪

·

▪

▪ Added to the Reserve Plan

·

▪    Create a Funding Plan

A · last updated October, 2016 Dec 2017

Sept 2017

FallUpdate Funding Plan for the Schools and Town Buildings Plans

Determine annual funding amounts over the next 5 years

Update Current Equipment Reserve Plan
Maggie presented updated plan on 1/20/2017 2017 Fall

Heavy Apparatus - it was proposed we factor in as lease purchases (fire engines, ambulances, etc)

Create policy as to what lease payments will be used for when they expire in XX/XX/20XX.

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINTENANCE/REPLACEMENT 11/18/2015 - Jim P  and Ken Jackson 

presented updated plan 2017

BY LAWS REVIEW

ENERGY PROJECT - Using what we save above lease payments - absorb into operating budgets or capital projects?  Will ask Jim to present annual audit in October or 

November
Nov 2017

§  New initiatives” calculated separately to see impact on the mil rate.  This would also produce the impact on the mill rate if 

§  Also if spending were the same as last year, what would mil rate be?  

SURVEY

Budget Direction
Agreed for 17/18

Town budget - 2016 - 2017 process - repeat for 2017-2018?

Approach to budget - present the cost of those items that are ongoing items to determine the cost of maintaining current 

Have departments prioritze new initiatives and and assign cost/beneift to each separate from the above.

Connecting the continuing current services with a dollar amount and % increase.  There was a lot of confusion what 

Budget Season Communications

On the web site:  full budget, abbreviate 

budget with just the department total pages 

and Stan's presentation from 3/31 and tax 

impact chart.

§  Choose relevant graphs: how to best create relevant and objective graphs to be included in a “Budget in Brief”

§  Create Budgets in Brief” that are similar for BOE and Town

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - August 16, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

GRANTS - How the Town and BOE are using.

OPENGOV - implementation



 

 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)











▪ Should the capital needs of the schools be removed from the BOE budget - discussed with BOE

§  The actual building projects are a Town expense, the ongoing maintenance is not.

§  BOE cannot do capital planning (funding) beyond the current year.

§  The Town has transfers and capital outside the operational budget, BOE does not.

▪ 3 - 5 year plan to adjust to declining enrollment.reviewed at 8/19/2015 meeting

▪ done on November 18, 2015



o

▪

o

o

▪

o

o



o

o

· DONE

· DONE (2014)

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

NEXT DATE

Create a policy for approving use of reserve accounts

Health Insurance Funding – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

Finalize an agreement with BOS/First Selectman for approving expenditures that require line item transfers before the money is 

Have Budget document for Town and BoE showing labor salaries and benefits as % of Budget  

How do we create parity for nonunion position pay increases with union

Policy for elected officials pay

2017

Plans for Retention?

Plans to Increase Call Response Toe?

▪

Plans to Increase Call Response Participation ?  - Ambulance Incentive Plan was to increase this

Training Issues

Hybrid Department vs Full time ?

AMBULANCE

Review net costs of Services

BOE - do we want to communicate expectations of what we would like to see the budget accomplish?

FIRE/AMBULANCE Department Strategic Plan Implementation

Chief Cox discussed, Ambulance Incentive 

Program results, challenges in recruitment, 

training, and retention.  Status of research on 

Paramedic Services

2-Aug

Review annual report for the Ambulance Incentive Program

BOE: 

BOE stated they will handle in their budget.
§  The BOE when faced with a decision of capital vs operation has always deferred the capital and maintenance

§  Having capital maintenance within the BOE budget removes BOF ability to plan and make these decisions

Create a policy for funding from operating budget to maintain Unassigned/Undesignated fund balance %?  At this point we create by 

Continued study of reorganization of Town Hall

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - September 6, 2017 NEXT STEP

Dec 2017
Police and 24/7 - Other alternatives - Resident Trooper Program - Rob and Stan met with the Police Commission (July 2015) and 

communicated that in these times of tight budgets, that the Town could not take on this type of expense without definitive data that 

would justify the cost.

A 1

POLICE Department - cost of state trooper program vs other alternatives

Waiting for a State Budget before other towns 

continue talks.



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)



o centralized location to retrieve BOF policies and Town policies relating to BOF

▪ Fund Balance Policy DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE

 Done, June 7, 2017 2017 June

· New Policy Created February, 2016

A 1  Cheryl to present  FY report for last 24 months 16-Aug 2017

· Additional Items

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - September 6, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE
Prioritize

Review Board of Finance and Board of Finance Members Purpose, Responsibilities, Limits of Authority, Meetings, FOI

SNOW REMOVAL budget plan:  Jim P presented at 10/21 meeting - 

BOF Web Page: what do we want to add?

COMPLETED AUGUST 4, 2016
Budget Transfer Procedures - Use of Capital Reserve Fund

BOE Unexpended Funds Policy

Compensation Policy for Nonunion Employees and Elected Officials

PROGRAM FUND - 5 year plan, budget vs fund expenses


	Agenda Packet
	9-6-2017 BOF Reg Meeting Agenda
	09 06 Meeting Correspondence
	Lockton Meeting 2017 08 10
	Tolland Town Manager
	Sept 6 Objectives and Initiatives

	Meeting Minutes 8-16-2017

